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Data Protection Day in your language / Journée de la protection des données dans votre langue 
 

Albania / Albanie : Dita e Mbrojtjes së të Dhënave Personale 
Andorra / Andorre : Dia de Protecció de Dades  
Argentina / Argentine : Día Internacional de la Protección de Datos Personales 
Armenia / Arménie : Ան ձ նական  տվ յ ալ ն ե ր ի  պաշ տպան ո ւ թյ ան  մ ի ջ ազ գ այ ի ն  օ ր  
Austria / Autriche : Datenschutztag  
Azerbaijan / Azerbaïdjan: Məlumatların mühafizəsi günü 
Belgium / Belgique : NL : Dag van de databescherming ; FR : Journée de la protection des 
données 
Bosnia and Herzegovina / Bosnie Herzégovine : Dan zaštite podataka  
Bulgaria / Bulgarie : Ден за защита на данните 
Burkina Faso : Journée internationale de la protection des données personnelles 
Cape Verde / Cap vert : Dia de Proteção de Dados 
Chile : Día de la Protección de Datos 
Croatia / Croatie : Dan zaštite osobnih podataka 
Cyprus / Chypre : ΗΜΕΡΑ ΠΡΟΣΤΑΣΙΑΣ ΔΕΔΟΜΕΝΩΝ 
Czech Republic / République tchèque : Den ochrany osobních údajů 
Denmark / Danemark : Databeskyttelsesdagen 
Estonia / Estonie : Andmekaitsepäev 
Finland / Finlande : Tietosuojapäivä (in Finnish), Dataskyddsdag (in Swedish) 
France : Journée de la protection des données  
Gabon1 : Fang : « Émôsse bakame ya émane medzi ya mbot » ;  

   Obamba: « Tchoughou moho tigha mami a gnouré mvourou » 

Georgia / Géorgie : «მონაცემთა დაცვის დღე » («monatsemta datsvis dghe»)  

Germany / Allemagne : Datenschutztag 
Gibraltar : Data Protection Day 
Greece / Grèce : Ημέρα Προστασίας Δεδομένων (Imera Prostasias Dedomenon) 
Hungary / Hongrie : Adatvédelem napja 
Iceland / Islande : Persónuverndardagurinn 
Ireland / Irlande : Data Protection Day 
Italy / Italie : Giornata europea della protezione dei dati personali 
Latvia / Lettonie : Datu aizsardzības diena 
Liechtenstein : Datenschutztag 
Lithuania / Lituanie : Duomenų apsaugos diena 
Luxembourg : Journée de la protection des données , Dateschutzdag 
Malta : Jum il-Protezzjoni tad-Data 
Mauritius / Maurice : Data Protection Day 
Mexico  : Día Internacional de Protección de Datos Personales 
Moldova : Ziua protecției datelor cu caracter personal 
Monaco : Journée de la protection des données 
Montenegro : Dan zaštite ličnih podataka 
Netherlands / Pays-Bas:  Dag van Gegevensbecherming  
North Macedonia / Macédoine du Nord: Ден на заштита на личните податоци 
Norway / Norvège : Personverndagen 
Philippines / Philippines: Araw ng Pagprotekta ng Personal na Impormasyon 
Portugal : Dia da Proteção de Dados Pessoais 
Poland / Pologne : Dzień Ochrony Danych Osobowych 
Romania / Roumanie : Ziua europeană a protecției datelor 
San Marino / Saint-Marin : Giornata della protezione dei dati personali  
Sao Tome and Principe / São Tomé et Príncipe : Dia da Protecção de Dados 
Senegal / Sénégal : Journée de Protection des Données Personnelles 

                                                      
1 In Gabon, French is the official language and there are almost 54 dialects and vernacular languages. We have 
translated it here in Fand and in Obamba. / Au Gabon, le Français est la langue officielle et il existe près de 54 
dialectes ou langues vernaculaires. Nous avons fait la Traduction en Fang et en Obamba. 
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Serbia / Serbie : Dan zaštite podataka o ličnosti  
Slovak Republic / République slovaque : Deň ochrany osobných údajov 
Slovenia / Slovénie : Dan varstva osebnih podatkov 
Spain / Espagne : Día de la Protección de Datos  
Sweden / Suède : Internationella dataskyddsdagen 
Switzerland / Suisse : Datenschutztag (German), Journée de la protection des données (French) 
Giornata della protezione dei dati (Italian) 
Tunisia / Tunisie :  شخصية   « Muatayat chakhsiya » 
Turkey / Turquie : Veri Koruma Günü 
Ukraine : День захисту персональних даних 
United Arab Emirates / Emirats arabs unis :     اليوم العالمي لحماية البيانات الشخصية 
United Kingdom / Royaume-Uni : Data Protection Day 
Uruguay : Día de la Protección de Datos  
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ABU DHABI GLOBAL MARKET / AUTORITÉ D’ENREGISTREMENT DU MARCHÉ MONDIAL 
D’ABOU DHABI (ADGM) 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: The United Arab Emirates, Abu 
Dhabi Global Market, Office of Data Protection.  
 
Site web / site internet : www.adgm.com, https://www.adgm.com/operating-in-adgm/office-of-data-
protection/overview  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): Participate at specific session about Data Privacy in the UAE, at 
the International Data Protection Day event that held and organized by Israel Data Privacy Authority.   
 
 
Place / Lieux : Online event, Israel Data Privacy Authority  
 

 
Date(s) : 25th Jan 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: all the public, businesses and 
individuals.  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support)  It will be published via the 
internet by the Israel Data Privacy Authority. 
  

 
  

http://www.adgm.com/
https://www.adgm.com/operating-in-adgm/office-of-data-protection/overview
https://www.adgm.com/operating-in-adgm/office-of-data-protection/overview
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ACCESS NOW 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  Access Now - International 
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.accessnow.org/ 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
Some of these activities are under embargo, please do not publicised before Data Protection Day - All 
information will be in the Access Now website during Data Protection Day: 
 
- Publish a blog on the top 5 data protection issues for 2021 (awareness raising) 
 
- Participate to a CPDP panel participation organised by CoE - Announce that we have joined the Council 

of Europe Committee 108 on data protection (for data protection experts) 
 
- Celebrate data protection day on our socials media and newsletter - specific content created (general 

audience) 
 
- Publish a Report on Data Protection in MENA (data protection experts and regional lawmakers) 
 
- US action on data protection for a federal law (US lawmakers) 
 
- Event in India to advance Data Protection law (Lawmakers and experts) 
 

 
Place / Lieux : Brussels, Delhi, Washington, Tunis, Online 

 
Date(s):  January 28 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: See above 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : See above 
 

 
 

  

https://www.accessnow.org/
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ALBANIA / ALBANIE 

 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Information and Data Protection 
Commissioner of Albania 
 
Site web / site internet : www.idp.al 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  

1. Broadcasting a promotional video celebrating the e 40th anniversary of Convention 108 and Data 
Protection Day. This video highlights the binding nature of this International Act on Data Protection and its 
key provisions and the introductions brought about its modernization. 

2. Broadcasting of several interviews of the Information and Data Protection Commissioner or senior officials 
of the Commissioner’s Office on national television channels (shows and news); 

3. An event entitled “Digital education, play and learn – Happy onlife” will be held in the framework of the 
National campaign on personal data protection and the Data Protection Day. It will take place at the 9-year 
school “Servete Maçi” in Tirana. Happy onlife is a game aimed at raising children’s awareness for a safe 
digital environment and provision of key principles of personal data protection,  
 

 
 
Place / Lieux : “Servete Maçi” 9-year school in Tirana. 
 

 
Date(s) : 28.01.2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  

1. Pupils; 
2. Teachers; 
3.  School psychologists; 
4. School administration staff.  

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 www.idp.al; twitter; national Tv channels;  

 

  

http://www.idp.al/
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ANDORRA / ANDORRE 

 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: ANDORRA – Andorran Data Protection 
Authority (APDA) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.apda.ad 
 

 
How do you translate « Data Protection Day » in your language ? / Comment traduisez-vous « Journée de 
la protection des données » dans votre langue ?  Dia de Protecció de Dades (Data Protection Day) 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : We will publish guidelines regarding International Data Transfers 
in the new context created by the Schrems II decision. Also, some interviews with the Head of the authority will be 
published in the press.  
 
 
Place / Lieux : Website and APDA’s offices.  
 

 
Date(s) : January 28th 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: All audiences but specially to 
data controllers and data processors.  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Printed press, radio, TV and 
social media.  
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ARMENIA / ARMÉNIE 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Armenia 
 
Site web / site internet : 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) /Activité(s) envisagée(s): Publication of the public report and press conference 
 

 
Place / Lieux: Yerevan 
 

 
Date(s): 28-31 January, 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  general public 
 

 
Publicityenvisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): Public for all media 
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AUSTRIA / AUTRICHE 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: 
 
Republic of Austria/Data Protection Authority 
 
Site web / site internet : www.dsb.gv.at 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): 
 
Unfortunately, due to the restrictions imposed by the Corona virus, there will be no physical event with presentations 
by experts this year. Instead, the data protection authority will include a special supplement in its quarterly 
newsletter. The special supplement will contain expert statements by the DPA's lawyers on topics that were relevant 
to data protection law in 2020 (COVID-19 - selected aspects, Schrems II ruling, Brexit and trade agreements). It is 
not yet known whether lawyers from the Ministry of Justice will also write expert articles. 
 
 
Place / Lieux: The newsletter, including the special supplement, will also be available on the website of the data 
protection authority (https://www.dsb.gv.at/download-links/newsletter.html). 
 

 
Date(s): The newsletter will be sent out around 28/1/2021. 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
The subscribers of our newsletter. Anyone who is interested can subscribe to the newsletter. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : - 

 
  

http://www.dsb.gv.at/
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AZERBAIJAN / AZERBAÏDJAN 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Republic of Azerbaijan 
 
Site web / site internet : www.mincom.gov.az, www.cert.az  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
Under the CyberEast project, online Workshop with personal data protection authorities and national 
communications regulators on trust and cooperation in relation to cybercrime and electronic evidence will be held 
in Baku, Azerbaijan. The Workshop intends to facilitate discussion with national counterparts about aspects of trust 
and cooperation between criminal justice authorities, personal data protection authorities and national 
communications regulators in the context of Budapest Convention Article 15 guarantees, personal data protection 
and public-private cooperation. 
 
Additionally, in order to raise awareness and promote privacy and data protection, the awareness and information 
posters will be published on the Internet for data subjects, data processors and data controllers. 
 

 
Place / Lieux: Baku, Azerbaijan - Online  
 

 
Date(s): 28-29 January, 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 

 Representatives of State Security Service, investigative agencies/Ministry of Internal Affairs, Prosecutor 
General's Office, as well as judiciary, working and/or interested in cybercrime and electronic evidence 
matters;  

 Representatives of the Ministry of Transport, Communications and High technologies, in particular the 
authorities tasked with protection of personal data and regulation of Internet service providers;  

 Internet service providers/companies' representatives;  

 Ombudsman's Office, in particular officers/experts working on personal data protection;  

 Civil society organizations active on matters covered by the Workshop. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): the Internet 
 

 
 
 

http://www.mincom.gov.az/
http://www.cert.az/
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BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE-HERZÉGOVINE 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Bosnia and Herzegovina, Personal 
Data Protection Agency in BiH 
 
Site web / site internet : www.azlp.ba 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, we are not able to implement the planned activities other than the following: 
 
As part of the celebration of the European Data Protection Day on January 28, 2021 a press release will be delivered 
to the media in Bosnia and Herzegovina. 
 
Visits, statements and answers to media inquiries related to the celebration of the European Data Protection Day, 
and the work of the Agency in 2020. 
 
 
Place / Lieux:  
 

- Personal Data Protection Agency in BiH 
 

 
Date(s): January 28th, 2021 
 

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 

- Strengthening public awareness on the protection of personal data and privacy (the Agency's activities will 
be aimed at BiH citizens and the general public) 

- Informing the public about the work of the Agency 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): 

- Printed (press) and electronic media (radio and public and commercial TV transmission, Internet portals) 
- Agency website http://azlp.ba 

 

 
  

http://www.azlp.ba/
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BULGARIA / BULGARIE 

 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Republic of Bulgaria, Commission for 
Personal Data Protection 
 
Site web / site internet : www.cpdp.bg  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): 
 
The Bulgarian Commission for Personal Data Protection plans the following activities for the celebration of the 15th 
edition of the Data Protection Day: 
 
1. Reception room for personal data controllers/processors and individuals – the citizens (individuals, data 
controllers, other organisations concerned) will have the opportunity to ask questions on data protection issues.   
 
2. Special annual prize will be awarded by the Commission for Personal Data Protection to the media for raising the 
awareness in the data protection field and about the CPDP’s activities (for the fifth time).  
 
3. E-Congratulations Letter to all designated data protection officers in Bulgaria accompanied by additional 
information will be circulated. 
 
4. Direct links will be posted on CPDP website to the EDPB initiatives, including the prepared video by the Board 
on the occasion of 28 January celebration, which the Secretary General of the CPDP took part in.  
 
5. Official presentation of the digitally developed self-assessment tool for SMEs – SMEDATA project deliverable.  
 
6. Specific online version of a questionnaire, targeted at the personal data controllers in the private sphere will be 
available on the CPDP site for answering.  
 
All activities are designed especially taking into account the current measures for overcoming the COVID-19 
outbreak.   
 

Place / Lieux: 
 
1. Country-wide dissemination via CPDP website 
 
2. Premises of the Commission for Personal Data Protection, disseminated via press-release and CPDP website 
 
3. country-wide dissemination via e-mail 
 
4. country-wide dissemination via CPDP website 
 
5. country-wide dissemination via CPDP website 
 

http://www.cpdp.bg/
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6. country-wide dissemination via CPDP website 

 
Date(s):  
 
1. 28 January 2021 
 
2. 28 January 2021 
 
3. 28 January 2021 
 
4. 28 January 2021 
  
5. Since 28 January 2021 
 
6. 28 January 2021 – 30 March 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: 
 
1. The Reception room aims at individuals, data controllers/processors, administrative bodies, DPOs, data 
protection and privacy experts and other interested parties. 
 
2. The journalists of different media covering data protection issues.  
 
3. The registered users of the CPDP’s Information Bulletin: DPOs from public and private sectors, various 
associations and branch organisations. 
 
4. The provided link to the official celebration video aims at all interested parties in privacy and data protection.  
 
5. The digital self-assessment tool aims at SMEs and allows them to assess the compliances of their data 
processing procedures and measures with the GDPR requirements.   
 
6. The specific online questionnaire aims at the data controllers/processors in the private sector in order to 
encourage them to communicate more actively with the CPDP, which will allow better implementation of GDPR and 
national regulations.  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): 
 
1. It will be announced on the CPDP’s official website.  
 
2. The information will be published on the CPDP’s official website and a press-release will be sent to the media.  
 
3. The e-mail will be sent electronically to the interested parties.   
 
4. The link will be published on the CPDP’s official website.  
 
5. The digital tool (in Bulgarian and English) will be available online on the CPDP’s site.  
 
6. The questionnaire will be available online on the CPDP’s website.  
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BURKINA FASO 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: CIL BURKINA FASO 
 
Site web / site internet : www.cil.bf 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
Actions de sensibilisation de la jeunesse scolaire et estudiantine et des personnels des administrations sur le droit 
à la protection des données, séminaires, conferences, message de la présPdente de la CIL dans la presse écrite 
et en ligne, journées portes ouvertes, communications diverses. 
 

 
Place / Lieux : OUAGADOUGOU, Burkina Faso 
 

 
Date(s) : du 25 au 29 janvier 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: jeunes, personnels des 
administrations publiques et privies, populations des villes et campagnes. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :presse écrite, presse en ligne, 
télé, radio, affiches 
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CABO VERDE / CAP VERT 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Cabo Verde/Commission nationale de 
la protection des données (CNPD) 
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.cnpd.cv/ 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
Conférences sur le traitement des données de santé (dans les moments de)  en COVID-19  

 
Place / Lieux : 
Ville de Ribeira Grande, Santo Antão 
Ville de Porto Novo, Santo Antão 
 

 
Date(s):  
27 janvier 2021 
28 janvier 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
Objectifs:   

Sensibiliser les responsables des traitements aux bonnes pratiques en matière de traitement des données 
de santé; Discuter de l'équilibre entre le droit à la vie privée et l'intérêt public au moment de la pandémie 

Public visé: Personnel de santé affecté au secteur public  

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Radio, télévision et journaux en 
ligne 
  

 
  

https://www.google.fr/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwidj6GcqpbZAhWKuRQKHT5QB9YQjRwIBw&url=https://www.worldatlas.com/webimage/flags/countrys/africa/capeverd.htm&psig=AOvVaw23N9CxHLp7HiqzCioQ4u33&ust=1518179690093881
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CROATIA / CROATIE 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Republic of Croatia ; Croatian Personal 
Data Protection Agency 
 
Site web / site internet : https://azop.hr/ 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s :  
 
Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency is organising the international online conference Digital transformation 
and data protection in a pandemic world.  
 
The conference will focus on micro, small and medium-sized entrepreneurs who are the most affected group by the 
global pandemic of the economic system in the Republic of Croatia, as well as in the entire European Union. 
 
The Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency gave special attention to this target group in 2020 by supporting SMEs 
in the alignment of their business processes with the General Data Protection Regulation by conducting online 
workshops tailored-made to their specific needs. To support SMEs in specific and difficult market conditions 
caused by the global pandemic, and also additionally aggravated by two strong earthquakes in the Republic of 
Croatia, the Agency, with the support of the Croatian Chamber of Economy, is implementing the EU project 
ARC: Awareness Raising Campaign for SMEs on personal data protection, co-financed by the European Union. 
 
During the global pandemic, data protection and digital transformation have become key factors for their survival on the 
market. Small and medium-sized enterprises must address more proactively challenges, and develop a comprehensive 
strategy for digital business transformation in order to respond to the current crisis. 
 
Also, in this context, we would like to point out that the General Data Protection Regulation is a comprehensive 
legislative act based on the accountability and reinforcement of users trust in digital services as a key to the development 
of the digital economy in the single internal market. The General Data Protection Regulation also prescribes the rules 
applicable to the processing of personal data in circumstances such as the COVID-19 pandemic, which allow an 
effective response to the pandemic while protecting fundamental rights and freedoms. The key message we want to 
send to entrepreneurs and to the general public is that investment in compliance with the General Data 
Protection Regulation, digital transformation, and information security is a worthwhile investment and not an 
administrative burden. Furthermore, it is also an opportunity to increase operational efficiency and to 
successfully exploit the business opportunities that the COVID-19 crisis has brought. The Croatian DPA and 
other public institutions are here to help SMEs and to offer support in their efforts, as well as to protect the 
fundamental rights of the citizens. 
 
The conference is addressed at specialists whose daily life revolves around dealing with data protection issues e.g. 
entrepreneurs, legal advisers, specialists from EU institutions, as well as representatives of ministries, public bodies 
and institutions, academic community and NGOs. 
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Due to the situation caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, the conference will be organized in a hybrid format, and 
participants will have the opportunity to follow the conference live and online through a virtual conference platform. 
Putting the health and well-being of each participant first, the physical part of the conference will be organized in 
compliance with all epidemiological measures. 
In addition to holding the conference, Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency is planning the following activities:  
- Publication of an article in Jutarnji list, January 28th, 2021. in order to promote the level of personal data protection 
of citizens and organizations and to present the Agency as a proactive, modern data protection authority, present 
on the international scene and which in addition to protecting the rights of citizens and providing support to 
controllers and processors in compliance with the General Data Protection Regulation, monitors trends in the field 
of data protection. 
- Development of a Guide for citizens, controllers, and processors. 
- Development of a brochure for data protection officers. 
- A new web page of Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency and the mobile application GDPR HRVATSKA will 
be presented at the conference. 
- Promotion of ARC project, infographics for small and medium enterprises. 
 
 
Place / Lieux: The Westin Zagreb 
 

 
Date(s): 28.01.2021. 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
The key message we want to send to entrepreneurs and the general public is that investing in the implementation 
of the General Data Protection Regulation, information security and digital transformation in an unprecedented 
economic and social crisis is not something which is only desirable but is now necessary for companies to survive 
in the market. General Data Protection Regulation is based on the accountability and strengthening of consumer 
confidence in digital services as a key to the development of the digital economy in the internal market. General 
Data Protection Regulation also lays down rules applicable to the processing of personal data in circumstances 
such as the COVID-19 pandemic, which enable an effective response to a pandemic while protecting fundamental 
rights and freedoms. 
 
The aim of this conference is to empower entrepreneurs and let them know that in these difficult circumstances they 
can rely on the Croatian Chamber of Economy and public institutions that are ready to provide their unreserved 
support in dealing with the negative effects caused by the global pandemic. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): 
 
The conference will be followed by a digital media campaign, publication in Jutarnji list which is one of the leading 
newspapers in Croatia, and through publications on various Internet portals. 
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CHILE 

 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Chilean Transparency Council  
 
Site web / site internet : www.consejotransparencia.cl 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
Webinar “Use of Personal Data in Political Campaigns” 
Digital Campaign promoting the Data Protection Day 
 

 
Place / Lieux : Santiago de Chile, Chile 
 

 
Date(s):  
Webinar: January, 28th  
Digital Campaign: Form last week of January, until last week of February 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
Webinar: Specialized public (academics, journalists, lawyers), and General Public 
Digital Campaign: General Public  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
  
Social Networking Media. 
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CYPRUS / CHYPRE 

 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Cyprus 
 
Site web / site internet : www.dataprotection.gov.cy  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
1. The Office of the Commissioner organised a Painting Competition in collaboration with the Ministry of Education, for 
high school students, under the theme "Personal Data Protection in the School Unit". The selected project was used 
as a cover for the Commissioner’s Office annual report. The winning project is further used for awareness raising 
activities, including actions during the celebration of Data Protection Day 2021. A prize was awarded to the winner, in 
the form of technology gadgets for a total value of €300.  
2. The Commissioner participated in the initiative of the EDPB to launch for Data Protection Day an online video 
campaign. A compilation video in English, and, in addition, for every country a subtitled video with a closing line in 
their national language, was prepared and published on the EDPB social media accounts. 
3. Press releases in the media and interviews of the Commissioner on radio and TV on 28 January 2021. 
 
 
 
Place / Lieux: online activities - national coverage 
 

 
Date(s): 28 January 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: high school students and the 
public at large 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): Internet and Press releases in the 
media and interviews on radio and TV. 
 
  

 
  

http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/
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CZECH REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE TCHÈQUE 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution : The Office for Personal Data Protection 
of the Czech Republic 
 
Site web / site internet : www.uoou.cz 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s: 
 
The Office for Personal Data Protection is constantly developing awareness-raising activities both on its website 
and through professional articles and interviews on radio, television and the press. 
 
In these difficult times, we want to launch a new office website this year, which will be friendlier to the professional 
and also general public. We also want to use more our twitter channel to inform about news in the field of data 
protection. We will also support projects such as the annual video for EDPB. 
 

 
Place / Lieux: 
 

 
Date(s):  
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
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ESTONIA / ESTONIE 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution :  Estonian Data Protection Inspectorate 
 
Site web / site internet : www.aki.ee  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
Articles in newspapers 
Notification on social media 
Videos on Inspectorate’s Youtube channel 
 

 
Place / Lieux : Media, Internet  
 

 
Date(s) : during last week of January 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  data subjects and data 
controllers 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : social media (Facebook, 
Youtube), nationwide newspapers. 
 

 

  

http://www.aki.ee/
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EUROPEAN DATA PROTECTION SUPERVISOR (EDPS) / LE CONTRÔLEUR EUROPÉEN DE 

LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES (CEPD) 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country & Institution / Pays et institution : European Data Protection Supervisor/Belgium 
Le Contrôleur européen de la protection des données / Belgique 
 
Site web / site internet : www.edps.europa.eu 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
(1) Webinar 
Title: Data for the public good: Building a healthier digital future 
On 25 January, the European Data Protection Supervisor (EDPS) will host a side event in the margins of the 2021 
CPDP conference:  Data for the public good: building a healthier digital future. 
Our aim is to assess, in broad terms, the impact of measures taken in response to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
identify ways in which data can be used to be better prepared for the next one. 
The online event will comprise two sessions and engage experts from the public health community in the EU and 
other international organisations to consider: 
Session 1: When will the “new normal” stop being “normal”? 
• What are the criteria that define the need for a temporary emergency measure?  
• How do we determine when it is no longer necessary? 
Session 2: How can we ensure a safer and healthier digital future? 
• How can data be used to be better prepared for the next pandemic? 
• How can we promote digital solidarity so that data and technology works for all people in Europe, especially 
the most vulnerable? 
For more information about the event and registration, please visit: https://edps.europa.eu/data-protection/our-
work/publications/events/data-public-good-building-healthier-digital-future_en  
(2) Podcasts 
Theme: Democratic societies in the digital age: facing surveillance, online manipulation and other impending 
challenges 
 
People and policymakers have become increasingly aware of the reality and potential of digital technology, more 
so in 2020, the year of the COVID-19 pandemic. The most successful companies in the world are those whose 
business models rely on collecting and monetising personal information. 
New technologies have profoundly changed the way we live and newer ones could potentially change us further 
still. Determining how best to regulate the development of these technologies is not an easy task. 
The trainees at the European Data Protection Supervisor will host 3 podcast episodes with the aim of exploring 
technological developments and the implications for data protection and democracy. Raising awareness about 
issues such as but not only, surveillance and manipulation among the trainees in the European Institutions and 
indeed others who may be interested, the podcast series will call on a number of experts from different disciplines. 
The podcasts will explore Online manipulation and dark patterns; Mass surveillance and Facial Recognition 
Technologies; and Emerging technologies, future challenges. Episode 1 will be available on data protection day, 28 
January 2021.  
More information will soon be available on www.edps.europa.eu  

 
Place / Lieux: Online 
 

 

https://edps.europa.eu/data-protection/our-work/publications/events/data-public-good-building-healthier-digital-future_en
https://edps.europa.eu/data-protection/our-work/publications/events/data-public-good-building-healthier-digital-future_en
http://www.edps.europa.eu/
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Date(s): 
Date and Time for webinar: 25 January 2021, 14:30 - 16:50 CET 
Date for Podcast episode 1: 28 January 2021 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: 
The webinar will be of interest to the data protection as well as the public health community in the EU and other 
international organisations 
The podcast is aimed at the trainees in the European Institutions 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support):  
The webinar will be promoted as part of the CPDP conference as well as by the EDPS through our usual 
communication channels (website and social media) 
The podcasts will be promoted by the EDPS through our usual communication channels (website and social media) 
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FINLAND / FINLANDE 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution :  Office of the Data Protection 
Ombudsman, Finland 
 
Site web / site internet : https://tietosuoja.fi/en  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 

1) Data Protection Day 2021 seminar in Helsinki 

 The seminar’s topics include for example technology and information security, international data transfers 
and bases for processing personal data  

 Speakers for the event are MEP Miapetra Kumpula-Natri, European Commission’s Deputy Head of Unit 
for International Data Flows Ralf Sauer, Data Protection Ombudsman Anu Talus and many more 

 More information on the event’s website: https://koulutus.almatalent.fi/tietosuojapaiva/ (in Finnish) 
o The seminar is chargeable and organized in cooperation with Alma Talent 

2) Promoting data protection on Data Protection Ombudsman’s social media accounts and website  
 
 
Place / Lieux : Helsinki, Finland 
 

 
Date(s) : 28 January 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 

1) Data Protection Officers and other professionals working in the field of data protection 
2) Data subjects and controllers 

 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
  
The DPA’s website and social media 

 
 
 
  

https://tietosuoja.fi/en
https://koulutus.almatalent.fi/tietosuojapaiva/
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FRANCE 

 
 

 
 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution : France/CNIL 

 
Site web / site internet : cnil.fr 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  

- Remise du prix CNIL/Inria (recherche scientifique sur la protection des données personnelles) 
- Post récapitulatif des bonnes résolutions 2021 sur les réseaux sociaux de la CNIL (suite à des posts 

quotidiens, tout le mois de janvier, sur différentes thématiques autour de la protection des données 
personnelles)  

- Publication de la vidéo commune du CEPD 
- Communication sur le kit pédagogique du citoyen numérique inter-autorités administratives indépendantes 

françaises (CNIL, CSA, Hadopi, Défenseure des droits) à destination des formateurs et parents  
 

 
Place / Lieux : Site web de la CNIL, réseaux sociaux 
 

 
Date(s) : 28/01/2021 
18/01/2021 pour le kit pédagogique, communication le 28/01 à l’occasion de la Journée de la protection des 
données 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  

- Grand public 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 

- Site web de la CNIL, réseaux sociaux, presse (pour le kit pédagogique) 
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GABON 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Gabon – Commission Nationale pour 
la Protection des Données à    Caractère Personnel (CNPDCP). 
 
Email : contact@cnpdcp.ga  Site web / site internet : www.cnpdcp.ga 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisage (s) :  
 

1- Sensibilisation dans les établissements sanitaires sur le thème : «Le traitement des données 
personnelles relatives à la santé: droits et obligations». 
 

        Exposés – Débats sur les thématiques retenues, à savoir :  
- Présentation de la Commission; 
- Notions sur les données personnelles; 
- Droits des personnes physiques; 
- Obligations des personnes morales; 
- Procédures devant la CNPDCP; 
- Les données relatives à la santé: cas de la COVID-19. 

2- Allocution circonstancielle, du Président de la CNPDCP, transmise dans les medias publics et privés. 
Place / Lieux : Centre Hospitalier Universitaire de Libreville (CHUL)  

Date(s) : Date(s) : Du 26 au 28 Janvier 2021 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
Objectifs : 1- Sensibiliser les personnels de santé sur les droits et obligations des traitements des données 

personnelles relatives à la santé;  
2- Présenter le rôle et les missions révolues à la CNPDCP. 

Public visé : Secrétaires généraux des départements ministériels - Directeurs généraux des Centres Hospitaliers 
Universitaires (CHU), de l’Hôpital d’Instruction des Armées Omar BONGO ONDIMBA et de l’Hôpital Mères et 
Enfants - Médecins Chefs de Services des CHU et du Comité de pilotage du Plan de Veille et de Riposte contre 
l’épidémie à Coronas Virus (COPIL) ainsi que les responsables du paramédical. 
N.B. Les manifestations seront organisées dans le strict respect des mesures barrières. 

 

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): Spots radio télévisés et 
presse écrite et en ligne, Réseaux sociaux, Flyers, Kakemonos, Banderoles, Affiches, Polos, Casquettes. 
 

 

mailto:contact@cnpdcp.ga
http://www.cnpdcp.ga/
https://www.google.fr/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwjVs62v0fffAhWC_KQKHWg0BIYQjRx6BAgBEAU&url=https://www.gettysburgflag.com/flags-banners/gabon-flag&psig=AOvVaw1ydk-4dWK2fsGM9cl8FCSW&ust=1547911370203972
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GEORGIA / GÉORGIE 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  Georgia, State Inspector’s Service 
 
Site web / site internet : https://personaldata.ge/en  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
This year the State Inspector’s Service decided to celebrate Data Protection Day in a form of Data Protection Week 

which means that the activities will be conducted not only on 28 January but rather as a campaign, starting from 22 

January ending on 28 January. Given the COVID-19 Pandemic, all the activities will be conducted online yet 

interaction with public will be maintained. The campaign will be accompanied by visual effects. The main theme will 

be an x-ray photo in the style of a person where, instead of bones, personal data is seen. Several cards with slogans 

and appeals will be made as part of the campaign. The main idea of this packaging is the following: all people 

without personal data are the same, which is perfectly reflected in the X-ray photo. In addition, hashtags will be 

used (e.g. #28January #PersonalDataProtectionDay #MyPersonalDataMatters etc.). 

 
The activities comprise: 
 

 22 January  
-  Announcement of the week and uploading the calendar of events on social media;  
- Presentation of best essays within the framework of competition which, in cooperation with one of the 

universities, was announced for students on 11 December 2020 on topics related to personal data 
protection (personal data protection of pupils or students during distance learning; personal data protection 
during COVID-19 pandemic; COVID-19 effect on personal data protection; risks of sharing personal data 
of minors on the Internet); 

 23-24 January  
-       Social media used for popularization; 
-        Meetings of Data Protection Ambassadors (Data Protection Ambassadors is a project of the State 
Inspector’s Service    
        aimed at awareness raising. Within the framework of this project 20 students were selected for the purpose 
of     
        awareness raising from different academic institutions across the country and trained in data protection 
issues)   
        with target groups; 
 25 January 
-       Facebook Live on Data Protection in online activities; 
- Announcement of photo competition for pupils regarding the importance of personal data protection; 

 
 26 January 
- Online presentation of the compilations of the State Inspector’s decisions regarding data protection of 

minors and data protection in healthcare sector – for the first time at the initiative of the State Inspector, to 
address the challenges existing with regard to data protection of minors and data processing in healthcare 

https://personaldata.ge/en
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sector, the State Inspector’s Service prepared compilations based on the cases studied in Service in 2014-
2020. Following the presentation these compilations will also be made public;  

 27 January 
- An online introductory meeting and discussion with the experts of the field concerning the challenges and 

possibilities of future cooperation related to data protection; 
 28 January 
- Uploading congratulation card on a Facebook official page; 
- State Inspector’s congratulation message uploaded on official Facebook and web page; 
- Online meeting with universities, concluding MOU-s with them and discussing prospects of future 

cooperation aimed at promoting introducing a discipline on personal data protection in high educational 
institutions, as well as announcement of 3 winner essays. The authors of the essays will be given a 
possibility to undergo traineeship at the State Inspector’s Service. 
 

 
Place / Lieux:  
 
All the activities will be conducted in an online format 
 

 
Date(s):  
 
22 – 28 January 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
The aim of the activities is raising public awareness regarding data protection. The activities will be aimed at public, 
including target groups like minors, healthcare institutions, educational institutions, field experts and other interested 
persons and organisations. 
 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :  
 
Social media, TV and radio broadcastions, News Agencies 
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GIBRALTAR 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays et juridiction: Gibraltar / Gibraltar Regulatory Authority  
 
Site web / site internet : www.gra.gi  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): 
 
Our office is committed to raising awareness of privacy and data protection and their importance to both individuals 
at a personal level and to society as a whole. Last year, our office published an online Data Protection Survey (the 
“Survey“) to engage with the public and learn about their awareness and views on data protection and privacy 
related issues. A report providing an analysis of the survey’s results was published on Data Protection Day 2020 
(click here).   
 
This year the Data Protection Commissioner’s activities for Data Protection Day 2021 will focus on the Data 
Protection Rights of individuals. On Data Protection Day, a Guidance Note, a series of “infographics” and videos 
that explain the rights of individuals, will be published on our website and a social media campaign will be launched 
that will last several weeks.  
 
 

Place / Lieux Online 
 

 
Date(s): 
28th January 2021 - Data Protection Day.  
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: 
The general public. 
 
 

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 

 Website: Guidance Note, infographics (“posters”) and videos published on the GRA’s website on Data 
Protection Day. 

 Social media (Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn and YouTube): A social media campaign lasting several weeks 
– one social media post will be published each week, with each post focusing on one specific right using 
an infographic and a video (both specific to the right that is the focus of the week).  

 Press release: On Data Protection Day a press release will be issued to local media outlets (local 
broadcasters may contact our office for an interview on local TV/Radio leading to further exposure). 

 Quarterly e-newsletter: The material published will also be included and referred to in our e-newsletter for 
Q1 2021, which will be issued on (or around) 20th March 2021.  
 

 

http://www.gra.gi/
https://www.gra.gi/data-protection/data-protection-day
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HUNGARY / HONGRIE 

 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Hungary / National Authority for Data 
Protection and Freedom of Information 
 
Site web / site internet : www.naih.hu 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 

- awarding ceremony: memorial award for those who performed a dedicated work in the field of data 
protection in the previous year(s) 

- launching communique honouring the Data Protection Day 
- “25 years of supervision of the informational rights in Hungary” – official presentation of the anniversary 

publication of the Authority 
 

 
Place / Lieux: In the building of the Hungarian National Authority for Data Protection and Freedom of Information 
 

 
Date(s): 2021.01.28. 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: professionals, press, invited 
guests 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : press, homepage 
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IBERO-AMERICAN DATA PROTECTION NETWORK / RESEAU IBERO AMERICAIN DE 

PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  

IBERO-AMERICAN DATA PROTECTION NETWORK 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
On January 28, 2021, the online event "International Data Protection Day in Latin America 2021 will take place with 
the aim of celebrating this same year the 40th Anniversary of the 108 Data Protection Convention with the parties 
interested in data protection in Latin America. 
  
Regulators in the region will inform participants about the latest developments at the national, regional and 
international levels and will value the benefits that Convention 108 offers to Latin American countries. The evolution 
of Convention 108 will also be addressed in the “modernized” 108+ Convention, which adds a new dimension to 
international data flows and to cooperation between data protection authorities.  
 
If you are interested in accessing the event, you can do so via the link: Https://www.coe.int/en/web/data-
protection/dpd2021-in-latin-america, at the following times:  
O 14.00h @-@ 15.30pm (Mexico/Costa Rica) 
O 15.00h @-@ 16.30pm (Colombia) 
O 17.00h @-@ 18.30pm (Uruguay, Argentina) 
O 20.00h @-@ 21.30 (Portugal) 
O 21.00pm @-@ 22.30pm (GMT) (France, Spain) 
 

Data Protection Day 2021 in Latin-America 
40th Anniversary of data protection Convention 108 

  
Programme: 
 
Opening remarks: 
15.00h-15.10pm (Colombia time) 
The Head Head of the Information Society Department of the Council of Europe Mr.  Patrick Penninckx and the 
Chair of the RIPD Andrés Barreto will address the audience some opening remarks. 
Patrick Penninckx (Head of the Information Society Department, Council of Europe) 
Andrés Barreto (Chair of the Ibero-american Network for Data Protection, National Superintendent for Industry and 
Trade of the Republic of Colombia. Presidente de la Red Iberoamericana de Protección de Datos (RIPD). 
Superintendente de industria y Comercio de la República de Colombia).  
15.10h-16.00pm 
 
Moderator:  
Rafael García Gozalo (Head of the International Division, Spanish Data Protection Agency, Kingdom of Spain. Jefe 
de la División de Internacional Agencia Española de Protección de Datos. Reino de España). 
Speakers: 
Virginia Pardo. Member of the Executive Board of the Personal Data Protection Regulatory and Control Authority 
of the Republic of Uruguay; Director, Area of Information Society del (Miembro del Consejo Ejecutivo de la Unidad 
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Reguladora y de Control de Datos Personales (URCDP) de la República de Uruguay; Directora del Área de 
Sociedad de la Información. República de Uruguay).  
Eduardo Cimato. Director, National Authority for the Access to Public Information of the Republic of Argentina 
(Director de la Agencia de Acceso a la Información Pública. República Argentina).  
Francisco Acuña. Commissioner, National Institute for Transparency, Access to Information and Data Protection of 
the United States of Mexico (Comisionado, Instituto Nacional de Transparencia, Acceso a la Información y 
Protección de Datos Personales) (INAI). Estados Unidos Mexicanos. 
Josefina Román. Commissioner, National Institute for Transparency, Access to Information and Data Protection of 
the United States of Mexico. (Comisionada del Instituto Nacional de Transparencia, Acceso a la Información y 
Protección de Datos Personales) (INAI). Estados Unidos Mexicanos. 
Filipa Calvão. President, National Commission for Data Protection of the Republic of Portugal (CNPD). Presidenta, 
Comisión Nacional de Protección de Datos (CNPD). República de Portugal.  
Elizabeth Mora. Director, National Data Protection Authority of the Republic of Costa Rica. Directora, Agencia de 
Protección de Datos de los Habitantes (PRODHAB).  Republic de Costa Rica. 
 
The moderator, Mr. Rafael García Gozalo, will make one initial core question to the speakers followed by the 
fundamental key questions proposed by the Secretariat. 
 
Q&A session 
16.00h-16.20pm 
To submit questions in advance, please contact us at data.protection@coe.int. Questions will be accepted live 
during the event via the online platform Q&A feature. 
  
The moderator will select some of the most relevant questions submitted in advance and accepted live during the 
event through the online platform to be answered by the guests. 
 
Closing remarks 
16.20h-16.30pm  
Representing the Secretariat of the RIPD, Mr. Nelson Remolina will address the audience to conclude the event 
with some closing remarks.  
Nelson Remolina, Data Protection Officer, National Superintendency for Industry and Trade of the Republic of 
Colombia. (Delegado de Protección de Datos. Superintendencia de industria y Comercio de Colombia. Presidencia 
RIPD).  
 

 
Place / Lieux: Online 
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ICELAND / ISLANDE 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Icelandic Data Protection Authority 
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.personuvernd.is/ 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
An article by the DPA Commissioner, Helga Þórisdóttir, published on the DPA’s website and in one of Iceland’s 
largest newspapers 
Publication of new and updated information on the DPA’s website, both for individuals and organisations on various 
issues.  
Participation in a joint video campaign by the European Data Protection Board. 
 

 
Place / Lieux:  
 
Online / Newspaper 
 

 
Date(s): 28 January 2021 
 
The article will be published on the DPA’s website on 28 January 2021 and it is expected that the article will be 
published the same day. The video will also be published on 28 January 2021. 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
The article, material on the website and the video will be aimed at the general public and organisations.  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
  
Published in a major Icelandic newspaper and on the Authority’s website. 
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INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE RED CROSS / COMITÉ INTERNATIONAL DE LA 

CROIX ROUGE 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Submitted and supported by the 
International Committee of the Red Cross Data Protection Office on behalf of International Red Cross and Red 
Crescent Movement, Geneva, Switzerland. 
 
Site web / site internet : www.rcrcmagazine.org 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): Launch of animated video series on data protection in the 
humanitarian field; protection of personal data is essential to the protection vulnerable people in crises such as 
natural disaster and conflict. Contents: Three, 3-minute videos and three articles. The stories will be available at 
https://bit.ly/2M1aCk2   [Note: this URL will not be active until January 28] 
 
 
Place / Lieux: Online, Global, from Geneva. 
 

 
Date(s): 28 January, 2021, 12 noon, ECT 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: Aimed globally at people in the 
humanitarian or related sectors, with the aim of raising awareness about link between protection of data and people 
in vulnerable situations, such as those impacted by natural disaster or conflict.  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): It is hoped people involved in 
International Data Protection Day will share the videos as a means to start a conversation about data protection in 
their related fields and in their daily work with colleagues and partners. There is no specific external media outreach 
planned as this is not a news event. 
  

 

  

https://bit.ly/2M1aCk2
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INTERPOL 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: INTERPOL  
 
Site web / site internet : http://www.interpol.int 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 

1. Official presentation of the INTERPOL Data Protection Award 2020  
2. Letter of support sent to the 194 DPO’s in each INTERPOL National Central Bureau 

 

 
Place / Lieux : Lyon, Headquarters INTERPOL  
 

 
Date(s) : 28th January 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
Data protection awareness raising among staff at the General Secretariat in Lyon  - award granted to a unit of the 
General Secretariat  for its particular merits in implementing data protection by design during 2020 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : my INTERPOL Dashboard 
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ITALY / ITALIE 

 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country & Institution / Pays et institution : ITALY – Garante per la protezione dei dati personali (Italian 
Supervisory Authority) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.garanteprivacy.it  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s)  
 
A conference will be the occasion to reflect upon new topics like neurolaw in a multidisciplinary perspective, 
including ethical, scientific, legal and technological aspects.  

 
Place / Lieux : On line streaming 
 

 
Date(s) : The conference is scheduled for the 28th of January 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: 
 
The event will be available on line for any interested person  

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 
As always, the Italian Data Protection Authority will give high visibility to the event, including through its website, 
specific press releases and ad-hoc materials to be delivered to all media (TVs, newspapers, radios, etc.). 

 

 
 

  

http://www.garanteprivacy.it/
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LATVIA / LETTONIE 

 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Datu valsts inspekcija (Data State 
Inspectorate of Republic of Latvia) 
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.dvi.gov.lv/lv  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
The Data State Inspectorate of Republic of Latvia plans the following activities for the celebration of the 15th edition 
of the Data Protection Day: 
 

1. Press release about implementation of the projects co-financed by the European Commission (results) 
and short video, January 25 

2. Press release about goals achieved in 2020 and short video about data subject rights, January 26 
3. Participation of the director of Data State Inspectorate of Republic of Latvia, in a seminar organised by the 

Juridiskā koledža, January 26; 

4. Press release about public awareness and understanding of the protection of personal data in Latvia, 
January 27; 

5. Launch of the guidelines on the application and setting of administrative fines, January 28 
6. Participation of the director of Data State Inspectorate of Republic of Latvia, in a 2nd Annual EBF DPO 

Forum organised by The European Banking Federation, January 28 
7. Seminar (online) on Data Protection Day, organised by the Data State Inspectorate of Republic of Latvia, 

January 28; 
8. Launch of the guidelines on Video Surveillance by Private Individuals, January 29. 

 

 
Place / Lieux: 
 

 
Date(s):  Throughout the week of 28th January 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  General Public 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : website, social media, press 
releases.  
  

 

https://www.dvi.gov.lv/lv
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LIECHTENSTEIN 

 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Data Protection Authority, Principality 
of Liechtenstein 
 
Site web / site internet : www.datenschutzstelle.li/ 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): 
 
All public activities by the DPA LI in Q1 2021 had to be cancelled due to the Covid-19 pandemic. Maybe at a later 
point during 2021, if circumstances then allow for it, the DPA LI will again organize an evening event for the public 
with presentation and panel discussion.  
 

 
Place / Lieux: - 

 

 
Date(s): - 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: - 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : - 
 

 

  

https://www.google.fr/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwioubnDiu3fAhWSzaQKHf9uB9cQjRx6BAgBEAU&url=https://fotw.info/flags/li_var.html&psig=AOvVaw2wyujl66MJcSK2Gn9F7RKA&ust=1547548754549906


 

 
 
  

39 
 

 
 
 

 
LITHUANIA / LITUANIE 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Republic of Lithuania 
               State Data Protection Inspectorate 
 
Site web / site internet : https://vdai.lrv.lt/ 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
Free access remote conference (in Lithuanian) 
DATA PROTECTION DAY 2021 
40 years for Convention 108. Is the protection of personal data still fashionable?  

 
Place / Lieux : https://vimeo.com/502138726  

 
Date(s) :  
28/01/2021 10AM-3PM (Lithuanian time) 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
The conference is dedicated to the data protection community of Lithuania, representatives of organisations, who 
deal with personal data protection issues on a daily basis: lawyers, lawyers, data protection officers, IT experts from 
both business and the public sector. Also for people who are interested in their right to personal data protection. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
Broadcast https://vimeo.com/502138726 
News on th website : https://vdai.lrv.lt/  
Banner on the website 
 

 

  

https://vimeo.com/502138726
https://vimeo.com/502138726
https://vdai.lrv.lt/
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LUXEMBOURG 

 

 
 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution :  Luxembourg, Commission nationale 
pour la protection des données (CNPD) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.cnpd.lu 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 

- Organisation d’une conférence organisée en mode virtuel sur le thème « La protection des données et de 
la vie privée face à la numérisation du travail » 

- Participation à la conférence « Data Privacy Day » organisée par la fondation Restena et l’Université de 
Luxembourg 

- Envoi d’un communiqué de presse afin de sensibiliser le grand public à la protection des données 
 

 
Place / Lieux : 
 

- conférence virtuelle 
 

 
Date(s) : 28/01/2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 

- grand public 
- Professionnels 

 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 

- Site Internet 
- Communiqué de presse 

 
  

https://www.ebay.fr/itm/DRAPEAU-LUXEMBOURG-LUXEMBOURG-FLAG-RUBANS-100-x-140-/192002983240
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MALTA 

 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution :  Malta.  
 
Site web / site internet : www.idpc.org.mt 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  

- An address by the Information and Data Protection Commissioner to all Data Protection Officers appointed 
within the public sector during a virtual session that is being organised by the Data Protection Unit within 
the Ministry for Justice, Equality and Governance.  

- TV and radio spots in order to raise awareness on data protection with particular reference to the use of 
CCTV cameras and the processing of data through social media platforms. 

- An article to be published on our portal to mark the day 

 
Place / Lieux:  
 

 
Date(s): Around Data Protection Day 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: The first activity will be specifically 
aimed at the public sector whilst the other activities will be aimed at the public in general.    
 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Including but not limited to, TV 
and radio. 
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MAURITIUS / MAURICE 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Republic of Mauritius 

 
Site web / site internet : https://dataprotection.govmu.org/SitePages/Index.aspx 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
Tuesday 26th Jan  
1. The Data Protection Commissioner is invited as guest on Mauritius Broadcasting Corporation (MBC) Radio to talk 
on the objective of the Data Protection Day.  
Public can call during the show and ask questions. The show is live on mbc radio. 
It will be live on Facebook and will be included in the Daily News News on TV.  
2. Video recording by the MBC TV with the Minister.  
 
Wednesday 27th Jan  
3. MBC video broadcasted on the 19.30hrs News. (Prime Time) 
4. Press article with the Minister's interview to be sent to all Press Groups.  
  
 

 
Place / Lieux: in Newspapers, on radios and national television. 
 

 
Date(s):  26 and 27 January 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: The general public 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Written and spoken press 
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MEXICO 
 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: National Institute for Transparency, 
Access to Information and Personal Data Protection, INAI Mexico 
 
Site web / site internet : http://eventos.inai.org.mx/diainternacionalpd2021/ 
http://inicio.inai.org.mx/SitePages/ifai.aspx  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : Conference from January the 27th to 29th entitled: "The 
protection of personal data as the mainstay to relaunch a National Strategy for Cybersecurity" with current interest 
topics in data protection field such as : "NAFTA 2.0: Cybersecurity and personal data protection in the digital 
environment" , Visibility and prevention of digital violence in social networks, “Digital education in the era of 
connectivity.”  among others, with national and international speakers. 
 

 
Place / Lieux: Virtual 
 

 
Date(s): January 27th, 28th and 29th  
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  is aimed at the general public, 
data protection experts, policy makers and data protection officers 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): Social media (twitter, facebook, 
youtube,) 
  

 
 
 

 
  

http://eventos.inai.org.mx/diainternacionalpd2021/
http://inicio.inai.org.mx/SitePages/ifai.aspx
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MOLDOVA 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Republic of Moldova, National Center 
for Personal Data Protection of the Republic of Moldova (NCPDP) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.datepersonale.md 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 

- Director’s speech on Data Protection Day  
 

On the occasion of the Data Protection Day, the message of the NCPDP’s Director will be placed on the institution 
website and distributed on social media. 

 
- Workshop “Processing and protection of personal data in the field of public health in the context of 

possible global challenges! (COVID - 19 pandemic) ”. 

The event is organized within the EU technical assistance project TAIEX and will take place on January 26-28. The 
director will give a welcome speech at the beginning of the three days’ workshop. 
 

- Statistical press release 
 

On January 28, the NCPDP will send to the mass media a press release containing statistical data (number of 
complaints, sanctions, etc.). The purpose is to inform the mass media about the NCPDP's activity regarding the 
issues of personal data processing and respectively to generate topics for journalistic materials and programs, 
where the representatives of the Center could participate to discuss various aspects in detail. 
 

- Street Activity: Data Protection Information 
 

On January 28, informative materials on data protection will be distributed near the Triumphal Arch in Chisinau. The 
duration of the activity will be one hour. 
 

- The information video spot on Data Protection Day, January 28 
 

A video spot on data protection will be displayed on public transport, TV channels and social media. The duration 
of the spot is 30 seconds, and the broadcasting period is estimated to be one month. 
   
 
Place / Lieux: Headquarters of the National Center for Personal Data Protection; 
the Triumphal Arch in Chisinau 
 

 
Date(s): 26 - 28 of January 2021 
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Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
Data Protection Day is an annual event for people interested in data privacy and data protection. 
The workshop will be aimed at the public sector and public health sector 
General Population. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
- Website of NCPDP 
- Facebook page of NCPDP. 

 
 
  



 

 
 
  

46 
 

 
 
 

THE NETHERLANDS / PAYS-BAS 
 

 
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  The Netherlands, Ministry of Justice 
and Security  
 
Site web / site internet:  
www.rijksoverheid.nl/jenv 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): None  
 

 
Place / Lieux:  -  
 

 
Date(s): -  

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: -  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): -  
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NORWAY / NORVEGE 

 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: The Norwegian Data Protection 
Authority and The Norwegian Board of Technology 
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.datatilsynet.no/aktuelt/aktuelle-nyheter-2021/personverndagen-2021--
korona-spesial/ 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
The Norwegian Board of Technology and the Norwegian Data Protection Authority are organising a joint online 
seminar to mark the international Data Protection Day. The directors of The Norwegian Data Protection Authority 
and the Norwegian Board of Technology will deliver speeches, which will be followed by a panel discussion. The 
seminar is free and open to the general public. 
 
Place / Lieux: Online 
 

 
Date(s): 28 January 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
The seminar is open to the general public and the attendants are a mixture of persons working in the public sector, 
private sector, students and media. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 Mass media and social media 
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THE PHILIPPINES / LES PHILIPPINES 

 

   
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: National Privacy Commission, 
Philippines 
 
Site web / site internet : https://privacy.gov.ph 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 

 Event with Data Privacy (DP) Council members (28 January 2021) 

 Social media campaign to promote data protection in digitalization (27-28 January 2021) 
 
 
Place / Lieux: Both the event and the social media campaign will be done online.  
 

 
Date(s): 27-28 January 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: The event is aimed at the Data 
Protection Officers as the representatives of their respective institutions. The social media campaign is aimed at the 
data subjects. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): Social media (Facebook, Twitter, 
and Instagram) 
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POLAND / POLOGNE 
 

 
 

 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisctiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution : Poland, Personal Data Protection 
Office 
 
Site web / site internet : WWW.UODO.GOV.PL 
  

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
ONLINE CONFERENCE, 28th JANUARY 2021 
 
TITLE : Real data protection in remote reality  
The conference will be an excellent opportunity to discuss the current challenges related to the effective protection 
of personal data in the context of contemporary problems such as threats to civil rights and freedoms related to the 
development of the digital economy, the COVID-19 pandemic, widespread use of remote communication tools at 
work or teaching. More precisely, it will focus on the three topics: 

1. How to protect personal data in times of pandemic; 

2. GDPR in practice, challenges for small and medium-sized enterprises; 

3. The public sector in the new reality. 

 

THE ‘MICHAŁ SERZYCKI’ DATA PROTECTION AWARD, 28 th JANUARY 2021 
 
This is the annual initiative which the President of the Personal Data Protection Office organise on the occasion of the 
Data Protection Day. ‘Michał Serzycki’ Award is awarded to individuals and organizations recognized for promoting, 
both at home and abroad, the value of personal data protection and the right to privacy. It is also an award for those 
who, with their achievements, emphasize the extremely important role of social education in this area. 
 
ACCOMPANYING EVENTS 
 
Also in 2021 around the date of January 28, entities cooperating with the Personal Data Protection Office and other 
institutions organize numerous conferences, open days and other initiatives related to the protection of personal data. 
 

 
Place / Lieux: PERSONAL DATA PROTECTION OFFICE PREMISES, INTERNET - ONLINE INITIATIVES 
 

 

Date(s): 28th January 2021 and the dates around this date 
 

  

https://www.google.fr/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwi23o_59_bfAhXS_aQKHRpkCsQQjRx6BAgBEAU&url=https://fr.m.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fichier:Flag_of_Poland_2.svg&psig=AOvVaw0K1hq_C3ghpWJO_AUADJQW&ust=1547887360915788
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Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :  
 
The online conference is addressed to everyone interested in the subject of personal data protection and will be 
broadcasted via the UODO website: www.uodo.gov.pl on the 28th January. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 
Press releases is posted on our authority’s website and we will also send information to the main press agencies. 
We will use social media like Twitter. 
 

 

http://www.uodo.gov.pl/
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PORTUGAL  
 

     
 

1. 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisctiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: PORTUGAL – Comissão Nacional 
de Proteção de Dados (CNPD) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.cnpd.pt  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):   

 Poster celebrating the day 2021 

 News on the website about the Day and the Convention 108 anniversary 

 Participation of the CNPD in the CoE and RIPD event for Latin America 

 Public launch of a series of 10 Webinares to be rolled out during 2021 for discussion of several topics 
 

 
 

 
Place / Lieux: Online 
 

 
Date(s): from 25 January to February 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  General public 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): No paid publicity. Just using our 
website 
  

 
  

http://www.cnpd.pt/
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2. 

 
 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisctiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Portugal, Directorate-General for 
Justice Policy - Ministry of Justice 
 
Site web / site internet: https://dgpj.justica.gov.pt/ 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): Publication of articles 
 

 
Place / Lieux: Internet 
 

 
Date(s): 28/01/2020 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: All citizens 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): Website and social media 
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ROMANIA / ROUMANIE 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
ROMANIA – AUTORITATEA NAȚIONALĂ DE SUPRAVEGHERE A PRELUCRĂRII DATELOR CU CARACTER 
PERSONAL (NATIONAL SUPERVISORY AUTHORITY FOR PERSONAL DATA PROCESSING) 
 
Site web / site internet :  
www.dataprotection.ro  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
Online Conference dedicated to the public sector with the theme “Findings and recommendations for the controllers 
from the public sector” 
Online Conference dedicated to the private sector with the theme “Findings and recommendations for the controllers 
from the private sector” 
TV broadcast of the information video and also in the public transportation 
Press releases posted on the supervisory authority’s website and sent to the main press agencies 
Posting the banner “28 January – European Data Protection Day” 
Brochure and flyer posted on the website of the supervisory authority 
 
 
Place / Lieux: 
Bucharest – premises of the supervisory authority  
 

 
Date(s):  
 
27th of January 2020 – Online Conference dedicated to the public sector with the theme “Findings and 
recommendations for the controllers from the public sector” 
28th of January 2020 – Online Conference dedicated to the private sector with the theme “Findings and 
recommendations for the controllers from the private sector” 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  

 
Public and private sector 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 
Interaction with the participants is envisaged as regards the conference. 

http://www.dataprotection.ro/
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Information on findings and recommendations following the investigations performed by the supervisory authority, 
general information on data protection, as well as answers to specific questions raised by the 
participants/interested parties will be provided. 
Online – the majority of the information will be made available on the supervisory authority’s website  
The supervisory authority’s messages will also be distributed through the main press agencies in order to reach a 
broader coverage of target – the general public. 
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SAN MARINO / SAINT- MARIN 

 

    
 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution:  
Autorità Garante per la protezione dei dati personali di San Marino – San Marino Data Protection Authority 
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.garanteprivacy.sm 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
This year the event will be held only online due to the restrictions by pandemic COVID19 and the subject is "Data 
Protection between domestic legislation and Convention 108+". The DPA board members will introduce the event, 
and then some invited speakers will talk about particular issues related to the subject of the event. 
 

 
Place / Lieux: Meeting online 
 

 
Date(s): 29-01-2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
This activity will be aimed at everyone who wants to participate in the organised event - according to the platform 
capacity - because one of the goals of the San Marino DPA is to raise awareness people and all the stakeholders 
on the protection of personal data and on the important role of the DPA. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : web, social platforms and email 
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SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE / SÃO TOMÉ ET PRÍNCIPE 
 

 
 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Sao Tome and Principe 
 

Site web / site internet : www.anpdp.st  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
Seminar for the National Assembly Deputies  

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 

Seminar for Lawyer Bar Associations Members 

 
Place / Lieux : National Assembly 

 

 
Place / Lieux : Bar Associations Place 

 

Date(s) : scheduled for the week of 25 to 29 January 

 
Date(s) : 28 January 

 

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / 
 Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
The National Assembly Deputies 
Disseminate and raise the awareness of the National 

Assembly deputies regarding Personal Data Protection, 

showing them the importance of knowing their rights 

and obligations as holders and / or handlers of personal 

data, as well as the legal framework that guarantees 

the protection of personal data. 

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / 
 Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
The Lawyers Bar Associations Members 

Disseminate and raise the awareness of Lawyer Bar 

Associations Members regarding Personal Data Protection, 

showing them the importance of knowing their rights and 

obligations as holders and / or handlers of personal data, as 

well as the legal framework that guarantees the protection 

of personal data. 

 

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité 
envisagée (type de support) : 
  
National Television and web site of ANPDP 

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité 
envisagée (type de support) : 
  
National Television and web site of ANPDP 

 

  

http://www.anpdp.st/
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SERBIA / SERBIE 
 

 
 

 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Republic of Serbia, Commissioner for 
Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection 
  
Site web / site internet : www.poverenik.rs   
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
Serbian Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection will organize the   conference 
for the Data Protection Day dedicated to the first year of implementation of the new Law on Protection of Personal Data 
with special focus on protecting personal data during COVID 19 pandemic.  
Keynote speakers will be:  
 
Milan Marinović, Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection;  Sem Fabrizi, 
Head of EU Delegation to Serbia;  Jan Braathu, Head of OSCE Mission to Serbia; Tobias Flessenkemper, Head of 
Council of Europe Office in Belgrade and  Mike de la Rosa, USAID Mission Director to Serbia. 
 
Also, at this year event the sixth Commissioner’s publication on personal data protection entitled "Personal Data 
Protection: Commissioner’s Statements and Opinions" will be presented.   

 
Place / Lieux: The Premises of Members of Parliament Club, 2 Tolstojeva str, Belgrade  

 
Date(s): 28. January 2021.  
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
Representatives of public authorities, international organizations in Serbia, Serbian independent state authorities, 
private companies, nongovernmental organizations and media.  

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
 Press media and electronic media are informed about the event directly and through Media Centre.  
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SLOVAK REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE SLOVAQUE 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: the Slovak Republic 
 
Site web / site internet : www.dataprotection.gov.sk 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :  
 
Written reports published on our webpage on various topics. 
Every department will elaborate a report/article on interesting topics. 
 

 
Place / Lieux: our website 
 

 
Date(s): TBD- late January/ early February 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
 
The public, professionals in the field of data protection, data subjects 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : our website 

 



 

 
 
  

59 
 

 
 
 

SLOVENIA / SLOVÉNIE 
 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Slovenia / Information Commissioner 
 
Site web / site internet : www.ip-rs.si 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): On-line event (IC annual recap & award presentation / free 
webinar / Q&A session) 
 
 
Place / Lieux: On-line 
 

 
Date(s): 28. 01. 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  Trade unions, labor associations 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Internet 
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SWEDEN / SUÈDE 
 

  
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Sweden, Swedish Authority for 
Privacy Protection (IMY) 
 
Site web / site internet : www.imy.se 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  

- IMY is presenting a report (Swedish only, an executive summary in English will be available later this 
spring) to the government on technology development and privacy risks. The report will be published on 
our website.  

- Media activities (both traditional and social media) will be accompanying the release of the report, where 
the Data Protection Day will be highlighted 

- An online inauguration ceremony celebrating the new name of the Swedish DPA (from January 1st named 
Swedish Authority for Privacy Protection (IMY)) will be hosted by the Swedish Minister of Justice, Morgan 
Johansson. The event is open for staffmembers at IMY, representatives from the Ministry of Justice and 
members of IMY:s external advisory board.  

 

 
Place / Lieux: Stockholm  
 

 
Date(s)  January 28th  
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : the Privacy report is aimed 
primarily at the Swedish government and members of the parliament, but DPO:s and other practitioners might also 
find it useful. Media activities are aimed at an broader audience with all Swedish citizens.  
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :  
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SWITZERLAND / SUISSE 
 

 
 
 

EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 
 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Switzerland / Suisse 
 
Site web / site internet : www.edoeb.admin.ch  
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): Media conference concerning the main issues: Principles of the 
new Data Protection Law (not yet in force) and the pandemic impact on privacy. Organized from both the federal 
and cantonal DP-authorities.  
Conférence de presse sur les principaux thèmes suivants : les principes de la nouvelle loi sur la protection des 
données (pas encore en vigueur) et l'impact de la pandémie sur la vie privée. Organisée par les autorités fédérales 
et cantonales chargées de protection des données. 
 
Conférence sur le droit privée :  https://www.unil.ch/fdca/jpd2021#programme 
 

 
Place / Lieux: Berne 
 

 
Date(s): 28th of January 2021   -   28 janvier 2021. 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: Journalists and public society in 
general    -    journalistes et société publique en général 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : especially swiss key media   -   
en particulier les principaux médias suisses 

 
  

http://www.edoeb.admin.ch/
https://www.unil.ch/fdca/jpd2021#programme
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TURKEY / TURQUIE 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Turkey & Turkish Personal Data 
Protection Authority  
 
Site web / site internet : https://www.kvkk.gov.tr/   
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
There will be a conference at national level within the scope of Data Protection Day. Speakers will be invited from 
representatives of academia and public institutions. 
 
Place / Lieux: Turkish Personal Data Protection Authority-Conference Hall 
 

 
Date(s): January 28, 2021 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:  
This activity will be aimed at data subjects to inform their rights and data controllers to remind their responsibilities. 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : 
There won’t be any audience during the celebration activities within the scope of Data Protection Day because of 
Covid-19 pandemia measures. However, the activities will be broadcasted live. 

 
  

https://www.kvkk.gov.tr/
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URUGUAY 

 

 
 

 
EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 15th DATA PROTECTION DAY 

 

 
 

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 15ème JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES 
 

 
Country or Jurisdiction & Institution / Pays ou juridiction et institution: Uruguay, Unidad Reguladora y de 
Control de Datos Personales. 

 
Site web / site internet : gub.uy/urcdp 
 

 
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):  
 
As usual, Data Protection Day encounters Uruguay on the traditional summer holidays. That is why, the DPA 
concentrates the activities aimed at spreading the knowledge of the Right to Personal Data Protection in the 
upcoming months. Due to the pandemic, activities such as the National Week on Data Protection and the 
presentation of the various publication related to this particular topic will be held in August and through online 
platforms. 
The Unit will continue to provide courses on protection of personal data to public entities and data protection officers, 
as well as to the general public through several events on the issue –such as the “Charlas de Café” series.-. 
This year though, Uruguay will be present at the event co-organized by the Council of Europe and the Iberoamerican 
Network on Data Protection, precisely on January 28th, to commemorate the 40th anniversary of Convention 108. In 
such event, the different iberoamerican authorities (including Uruguay) will be discussing the importance of the 
Convention and the modernization protocol (108+) as well as the benefits of joining the ever-growing list of members 
of the Convention.  
 
 
Place / Lieux: online 
 

 
Date(s): January 28th, 2020 
 

 
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: General public, data subjects, 
data controllers and data processors. 
 
 

 
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): internet, social networks 
  

 


